ATIONS CCPR

. Distr.
Inter.ngnonal covenant GENERAL
on civil and

. . CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
political rights 4 March 1997

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

HUMAN RI GHTS COWM TTEE
Fifty-ei ghth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SECOND PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 1557th MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 7 Novenber 1996, at 10.35 a.m

Chai rman: M. EL SHAFEI
(Vi ce- Chai r man)

later: M. AGU LAR URBI NA

CONTENTS

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS

*  The summary record of the first part (closed) of the neeting appears
as docunent CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 96- 18930 (E)



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 2

The public part of the neeting was called to order at 10.35 a. m

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 2) (continued)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Conmittee to discuss its nmethods of work and,
in particular, to consider the draft anmendnents to its rules of procedure.
Regarding its nmethods of work in general, the nenbers of the Conmittee had
received an informal note containing recommendations. The draft amendnments to
the rules of procedure, drafted by M. Kretzmer, were contained in a docunent
wi t hout synbol, issued in English only, dated 4 Novenber 1996.

2. M . BUERGENTHAL suggested that the Comm ttee should adopt the
recommendati ons contained in the note without a debate, as they had been
agreed upon in principle. Cearly, if difficulties arose when the Commttee
began to inmplenment them it would be able to nmake the necessary adjustnents.
When precise guidelines on particular matters covered by the note had been
drawn up, they would of course be submitted to the Committee for adoption
However, the amendnents to the rules of procedure, drafted by M. Kretzner,
shoul d be considered in detail

3. After an exchange of views in which M. FRANCIS, Ms. EVATT, M. LALLAH
M. BHAGMTI, M. MAVROWATIS and M. PRADO VALLEJO took part, the CHAI RVAN
said that the Conmittee decided to adopt and inplenment the recommendati ons
contained in the informl note.

Draft amendnents to the rules of procedure (document w thout synbol, English
only)

4, M. KRETZMER said that the npost recent version of the draft anendnents
to the rules of procedure was dated 4 Novenmber 1996. The initial draft had
been prepared by Ms. Chanet, M. Buergenthal and hinself, while Ms. Evatt
and M. Mavrommati s had made suggestions which he had taken into account. He
woul d first introduce the proposed anendnents to rule 91. The basic idea was
t hat when the Committee received a comunication, it would submt it to the
State party with a request for a witten reply setting out its observations
both on the comunication's adm ssibility, and its nmerits. The State party
woul d be able to make an application for the comunication to be declared

i nadm ssible; the Cormittee, a working group or a special rapporteur would be
able, at their discretion, to decide to delay subm ssion of a conplete reply
until a decision on admissibility had been taken. Ms. Evatt was of the
opinion that the Commttee, the working group or the Special Rapporteur
shoul d, fromthe outset, be given the option not to request a sinultaneous
reply on both aspects in cases when it was clear that the main issue to be
deci ded was that of admissibility, and that there was no point in requesting
the State party to nmake its observations on the nmerits. For that reason, the
expressi on “because of the exceptional nature of the case” was used in

rule 91, paragraph 2. It was clearly necessary to avoid a return to the
current situation. The State party would then have three nmonths to apply for
the question of admi ssibility to be considered separately (rule 91.3). In




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 3

M. Mavromratis' view, one nonth would suffice. The Commttee therefore had
to decide whether it wished to allow the State party one or three nonths. The
ot her provisions of rule 91 were virtually the sane as those of the existing
rul e.

Rule 91, paragraph 1

5. M. LALLAH said that under current practice, when a conmunicati on was
sent to the State party with a request for clarification and observations, in
conformity with rule 91, paragraph 1, of the current rules of procedure, a
copy of the request sent to the author to allow himto provide any
clarification was attached to the text of the comunication. That was

i nportant, as the author might not provide all the information in his

comuni cation, as a result of which the State party's attention m ght not be
drawn to certain elenents. He asked at what point the procedure described in
rule 91, paragraph 1 of the draft amendments canme into play: was it on
recei pt of the first conmuni cation, which nmight be inconplete and require
clarification by the author and by the State party, or of the clarification
requested fromthe author?

6. M. POCAR said that the practice foll owed depended on the conmmuni cati on
itself. Under normal practice, if the comunication was not sufficiently
clear, the author was asked to provide clarification and it was only then that
the communi cati on was sent to the State party, together with the clarification
received fromthe author. The procedure was different in cases involving
death sentences: in such cases, the conmunication could be imediately sent
to the State party, with a request that it should adopt interimneasures

(rule 86 of the current rules of procedure) and also informng it that further
clarification had been requested fromthe author and that they woul d
subsequently be sent to the State. |In such cases, it was inmportant to set the
author a very short deadline. However, he did not believe it was necessary to
include all those details in the rules of procedure, unless the Commttee
decided to include a special rule applicable to very urgent cases.

7. M. MOVROWATIS shared M. Pocar's view and nade a sinple practica
suggestion - endorsed by M. Francis - whose purpose was in no way to amend
the text of the article: in cases in which the author of the comrunication

had been sentenced to death, and in which he was frequently represented by
counsel, he could be requested sinultaneously to send to the State party a
copy of the clarification he had sent to the Comrittee, in order to save tinme.

8. M. KRETZMER said that the issue raised by M. Lallah and M. Pocar's
wi sh for a degree of flexibility were perhaps covered by paragraph 4 of the
draft anmendnents to rule 91.

9. The CHAI RMAN, sunmari zing the discussion, said that M. Pocar's

expl anations and M. Mavronmatis' suggestions, which were duly recorded in the
summary record, would provide a basis for the inplenentation of paragraph 1
and for its interpretation.

10. It was so deci ded.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 4

Rule 91, paragraph 2

11. M. LALLAH raised a practical consideration with regard to the six-nonth
deadline referred to in the paragraph: he asked how the Conmittee woul d
inform States parties of the changes nmade to its rules of procedure w thout
waiting for themto |l earn of themthrough its next annual report.

12. M. POCAR suggested that, after the proposed anmendnents had been
adopted, the Committee should set the date of entry into force of the new
rules and that the Secretary-General should send a note verbale to all the
States parties to the Covenant, or at least to those which had ratified the
Opti onal Protocol

13. M_. ANDO shared the view expressed by M. Lallah and M. Pocar, and said
it would be desirable, in the note verbale, clearly to indicate the

di fferences between the current rules of procedure and the new rules, and to
specify the date on which the Commttee would begin to inplenment the new rules
of procedure.

14. The CHAIRMAN invited the nenbers of the Cormittee to give their views on
the desirable date or deadline for the entry into force of the new rul es of
procedure, bearing in mnd the proposal to request the Secretary-Ceneral to
send a note verbale to States parties inform ng them of the amendnents.

15. After an exchange of views in which M. POCAR, M. BUERGENTHAL,

M. BHAGMTI, M. LALLAH, M. KLEIN and M. PRADO VALLEJO took part,

the CHAIRMAN said that the date of 1 March 1997 had been agreed upon.
Accordingly, a note verbale would be sent by the Secretary-Ceneral to the
States parties concerned infornming themthat the Comrittee's new rul es of
procedure would cone into force on 1 March 1997, in respect of new
conmuni cati ons only.

16. It was so deci ded.

17. M. POCAR, referring to the end of paragraph 2, said that in the past
States parties, perhaps wi shing to accelerate the procedure, had in sonme cases
al ready provided, at the special request of the Cormmittee, the working group
or the Special Rapporteur, extrenely exhaustive replies concerning not just
the question of admissibility. In his view, States parties wishing to do so
shoul d be able, at that stage, to provide replies on the nmerits of the

comuni cation. Accordingly, he suggested adding a second sentence to
paragraph 2 to indicate that the request referred to woul d not prevent the
State party fromgiving a full reply within the six-nmonth deadline.

18. M. KRETZMER approved M. Pocar's suggestion.

19. The CHAIRMAN said he took it that if there were no objections the
Committee approved, in essence, rule 91, paragraph 3 as orally revised.

20. It was so deci ded.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 5

Rule 91, paragraph 3

21. M. KLEIN failed to see exactly how the deadline stipulated in the first
sentence (three nonths or one nonth) could affect the normal six-nonth
deadline the State party was given to submit its conplete reply to the

conmuni cati on.

22. M. KRETZMER said that the six-nmonth deadline which the State party was
given to submit its full reply, and which was referred to in the second
sentence, would not change. The situation covered by the first sentence was
one in which the State party took steps to have the comuni cati on decl ared

i nadm ssi bl e and indicated the reasons for doing so. The purpose of

paragraph 3 was to clarify that the step did not extend the six-nmonth deadline
within which the State party had to submt its explanations or statenents,

unl ess the Conmittee, a working group or a special rapporteur decided to

post pone the deadline until - because of the special facts of the case - the
Conmittee had ruled on the question of admissibility.

23. The CHAI RMAN wondered whether it was possible to sinplify the text.

24. M. BHAGMTI, referring to the deadline of three nonths or one nonth
mentioned in the first sentence, proposed a deadline of two or three nonths,
as he thought that one nonth was too short. Moreover, it was necessary to
specify fromwhat date the deadline was calculated: was it fromthe date on
which the request for a witten reply made by the Commttee, a working group
or a special rapporteur was received?

25. Ms. EVATT said that she favoured a three-nonth deadli ne.

26. M. MAVROWATI S said that he had proposed a one-nonth deadline as the
procedure in question was the exception rather than the rule. The possibility
was limted to cases in which the State party was eager for the conmunication
to be declared inadm ssible and in which it could put forward sound

argunments - usually failure to exhaust donmestic remnedies.

27. M. POCAR appreciated M. Mavrommatis' argunents, but he thought that
one nonth was too short a deadline for the State party to acquaint itself with
the file acconpanying the communication. 1In the interests of clarity, he
suggested deleting the words “of the said request” in the fourth line of the
English text (the only text distributed) of paragraph 3; the deadline would
thus be calculated fromthe date on which the Cormttee's request was

recei ved.

28. M. ANDO shared M. Pocar's view that to inpose a one-nonth deadline was
tantamunt to exerting pressure on the State party. Furthernore, he suggested
i nprovi ng the second sentence of the paragraph, first by replacing the words
“extend the period” by “change the tine limt as set forth in the previous

par agraph”, secondly by deleting the word “full” before “reply” and lastly by
repl acing the words “del ay subm ssion of that reply” by “grant an extension of
the time limt”.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 6

29. Ms. EVATT acknow edged the nerit of M. Mavrommatis' arguments about

t he one-nonth deadline he proposed for the first sentence of the paragraph
however she noted that the Commttee preferred a deadline of between six weeks
and two nonths. Regarding the second sentence, she suggested, in the
interests of clarification, adding the words “of six nonths” after the words
“extend the period” and deleting the words “because of the special facts of
the case” near the end of the sentence.

30. M. PRADO VALLEJO preferred a three-nonth deadline for the procedure to
have the comuni cati on decl ared i nadm ssi ble and shared M. Ando's view t hat
t he second sentence could be clearer

31. Ms. MEDINA QU ROGA said that, in the light of the argunents put forward
by M. Mavrommatis, she favoured a period of six weeks for the deadline
referred to in the first sentence.

32. M. POCAR said he was prepared to accept a deadline of six weeks,

two nonths or three nonths. Regarding the second sentence of the paragraph
he was prepared to accept the formula proposed by M. Ando or Ms. Evatt and
approved Ms. Evatt's idea of deleting the reference to the “special facts of
the case” at the end of the second sentence.

33. M. BHAGMTI suggested a six-week or two-nonth deadline for the first
sentence. He approved Ms. Evatt's suggestion that the reference to the facts
of the case, in the second sentence, should be del eted and the suggestion that
the word “del ay” should be replaced by “extend the time for” at the end of the
second sentence.

34. M. BUERGENTHAL said that, all things considered, a two-nonth deadline
seemed nmore reasonable in the context of the first sentence, because he was
afraid that a deadline of one nonth, being so short, would | ead to excessive
haste and automatically set in notion efforts to have communi cati ons decl ared
i nadm ssi bl e. Regarding the anendnents to the second sentence suggested by
Ms. Evatt and M. Ando, he would support those that made the text clearer
However, the reference to the facts of the case should not be del eted because,
in his view, its inclusion would incite the State party to provide
explanations to justify any steps taken to have the comuni cati on decl ared

i nadm ssi bl e.

35. M_. BAN shared the view that it would be reasonable to grant the State
party a two-nonth deadline which should enable the Conmittee to receive a
concrete and sufficiently well-docunented reply. As a matter of fact, it was
al so the practice of the European Conmi ssion on Human Rights to allow States a
two- nont h deadl i ne, which had proved effective.

36. Lord COVILLE suggested spelling out, at the end of paragraph 3, that
subm ssi on of such an application would not extend the period of six months
which the State party was allowed, unless the Conmittee decided to extend the
time for subm ssion of the reply because of the special circunstances of the
case.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 7

37. The CHAIRMAN took it that if there were no objections, the Commttee
wi shed to approve rule 91, paragraph 3 as orally revised, subject to any
formal changes made by the secretariat.

38. It was so deci ded.

Rul e 91, paragraphs 4, 5 and 6

39. M. KRETZMER poi nted out that the only difference between paragraph 4
and current rule 91, paragraph 1, was the indication that the State party or
the author of the conmunication could be requested to submt informtion
within specified tinme linmts.

40. The CHAIRMAN took it that if there were no objections the Comrttee
wi shed to approve in essence new paragraph 4 and paragraphs 5 and 6 of
rule 91.

41. It was so deci ded.

Rul e 92, paragraph 3

42. M. KLEIN asked for clarification of howit would be decided that a
particul ar nenber of the Committee had taken part in the adoption of the
deci si on.

43. The CHAIRMAN said it would be the responsibility of the Chairman, with
the assistance of the secretariat, to record the nanmes of the nenbers of the
Committee who had taken part in the adoption of the decision

44, New paragraph 3 of rule 92, was adopted.

Rul e 93

45, Rul e 93 was adopt ed.

46. M. Aguilar Urbina took the Chair.

Rul e 94, paragraph 1

47, Rul e 94, paragraph 1, was adopted.

Rul e 94, paragraph 2

48. Ms. EVATT said she thought that both proposed versions were acceptable.
However, since the first version nmerely repeated the exact words of the
Optional Protocol, by which the Conmittee was al ready bound, it would be nore
constructive to adopt the second.

49. M . BUERGENTHAL and Lord COLVILLE shared Ms. Evatt's opinion.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 8

50. The CHAIRMAN took it that if there were no objections the Commttee
wi shed to approve the second version of rule 94, paragraph 2, subject to any
formal changes made by the secretariat.

51. It was so deci ded.

Rul e 94, paragraph 3

52. Rul e 94, paragraph 3, was adopted.

Rul e 94, paragraph 4

53. M. MAVROWMATI S thought that the opinions of the nmenbers of the
Committee as a whole, and not nerely a summary, should be appended to the
Conmittee's views.

54. The CHAIRMAN took it that if there were no objections the Comrttee
wi shed to approve rule 94, paragraph 4 as orally revised by M. Mavrommati s.

55. It was so deci ded.

Rul e 95, paragraph 1

56. M. KRETZMER noted that the initiative for the anendnent had conme froma
State party which had expressed a nunber of reservations, out of concern that
if confidentiality were no | onger assured, pressure mght be exerted on the
Committee, for exanple by the press, by non-governmental organizations or by

t he individual s concerned.

57. M. EL SHAFEI said that the practice of considering conmunications at
cl osed neetings of the Conmittee had proved useful and effective and shoul d be
preserved

58. Rul e 95, paragraph 1, was adopted.

Par agraph 2

59. Lord COVILLE said that as a rule, procedure under the Optional Protoco
shoul d be as transparent as possible. Any pressure brought to bear on the
Conmittee woul d involve an extra burden of documents to be read and requests
for interviews. The nenbers of the Comm ttee woul d undoubtedly be capabl e of
copi ng. However, if paragraph 2 were adopted it would be necessary to ensure
that members were not personally subjected to pressure or threats. Such a
situation mght arise in respect of a comunication that raised particularly
sensitive issues, and the Conmi ttee should adopt the appropriate protective
nmeasur es.

60. Ms. EVATT said that the rule of confidentiality and the | ack of
transparency of the Conmittee's procedure were far fromsatisfactory. Any
pressure that m ght be brought to bear would be no greater in the future than
at present, as anyone could find out whether a conmunication was being



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 9

considered by the Comrittee, even if the procedure itself was confidenti al

In her view, the Comrittee had a duty to practise transparency. For their
part, States parties and the authors of conmunications were free, if they so
wi shed, to nake their statenents, observations or commentaries public. She
neverthel ess cautioned the Conm ttee agai nst adopting a rule that woul d oblige
it to make information relating to a comunication public. For that reason
she found the wording of the first sentence of paragraph 2 awkward, and woul d
prefer the Comrmittee to state that communi cations, replies by States parties
and ot her information concerning a comruni cati on were not confidenti al

61. M. MAVROWATI S said that he too favoured transparency in that sphere
but drew attention to the need to protect not only the Comrittee, but also the
secretariat, fromany pressure. However, if the whole procedure were public,
the Conmttee would run the risk of rendering neani ngl ess the principle of
confidentiality set forth in the Optional Protocol. Generally speaking, the
desirability of doing away with the rule of confidentiality before taking
protecti ve neasures against the threat of outside pressure should be

reconsi dered.

62. M. POCAR subscribed to M. Mavrommatis' remarks. He said that to do
away with the confidentiality of the procedure would pose a further problem
He asked whet her docunents concerning a conmunication, which were prepared by
the secretariat and distributed on a restricted basis would then be rel eased

for general distribution. In addition, under rule 97 of the rules of
procedure, the sunmary of comrunications prepared by the secretariat was
confidential. As a result, the content of a comrunicati on woul d be made

public while its sunmary woul d remai n confidenti al

63. M. EL SHAFEI pointed out that rule 97 of the current rules of procedure
did not prevent certain stages of the procedure from being nmade public. He

al so noted that paragraph 2 of the draft under consideration left it to a
wor ki ng group or a special rapporteur to decide on the confidentiality of
conmuni cations and the information relating to them However, the conposition
of working groups changed from one session to another, as did the rapporteurs.
Mor eover, the text of paragraph 2 did not specify on what criteria the

deci sion of the groups or the rapporteurs would be based. He cautioned the
Committee agai nst the | egal problens which that solution might raise in the
future. Generally speaking, he thought that rule 95 of the current rules of
procedure was perfectly satisfactory, and should therefore be maintai ned.

64. The CHAI RMAN was not in favour of meking the rule of confidentiality
absolute. 1In certain cases it mght be necessary to disclose the existence of
a comunication in order to protect its author. However, the Commttee should
guard agai nst going too far and carefully weigh up the inplications of its
decision. Accordingly, it did not seemreasonable to state that

conmuni cations and information relating to them would be nade public. On the
ot her hand, the Commttee should nmake sure that States parties were able to
publicize information if they so w shed.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 10

65. M. ANDO said that he shared Lord Colville's opinion regardi ng possible
pressure. The Conmittee shoul d neverthel ess endeavour to ensure that its

i ndi vi dual nenbers were not subjected to pressure and that its debates could
in no case be assimlated to a kind of actio popularis. The Conmittee should
preserve its independence, and the rule of confidentiality of its procedure
was essential for that purpose.

66. M. DE ZAYAS (Centre for Human Ri ghts) pointed out, with regard to the
guestion of outside pressure, that the secretariat was constantly being

solicited by parties. It was therefore extrenely inportant that the Committee
shoul d clearly specify what could be nade public and what should remain
confidential. Should it decide to nmake public the conplete file of a

comuni cation, the secretariat would be subnerged by tel ephone calls and
witten requests for information, for the text of comunications, etc. That
woul d involve an additional burden of work which it would be inpossible for
the secretariat to assune, especially in view of current budgetary
constraints. To conclude, in his view, while openness was desirable in
principle, it should be for the States parties and the authors of

comuni cations to practise it.

67. M . BUERGENTHAL pointed out that NGOs and other human rights bodi es were
maki ng i ncreasi ng use of the Internet, a devel opment which should in the |ong
term make the tasks referred to by M. de Zayas considerably easier, should
the Committee opt for conplete transparency. He was concerned by anot her
aspect, related to freedomof information. Many countries at present
possessed | egislation on freedom of information under which the authorities
were unable to deny individuals access to information. By prohibiting States
parties from maki ng public decisions which their legislation required themto
di scl ose, the Comrittee would place States in a delicate situation. Moreover,
it was clear that the Commttee had no nmeans of preventing the disclosure of
information by a State party.

68. General ly speaking it was desirable for the Committee's procedure to be
public. As far as pressure was concerned, it was already exerted and al

human rights bodies were subjected to it; there was thus no reason to consider
it as a handi cap.

69. In his viewthe principle of confidentiality should not be given greater
i nportance than assigned to it by the Optional Protocol. Moreover, it would
be useful if the Conmttee were to state clearly that parties were free to

di sclose information relating to them

70. M. KRETZMER subscribed to M. Buergenthal's views. However, he drew
attention to the problemraised by M. Mavrommatis. He understood t hat

M. Mavronmmatis believed that, under article 5, paragraph 3 of the Optiona
Protocol, all elenents relating to a comuni cation, and the conmuni cati on
itself, should remain confidential until the Committee had adopted its views.
The Committee should bear in mnd that aspect of the question in taking its
decision on rule 95 of the rules of procedure.

71. Ms. MEDINA QU ROGA shared M. Buergenthal's opinion




CCPR/ CJ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 11

72. The provisions of article 5, paragraph 3 of the Optional Protocol, for
their part, were designed to protect the secrecy of the Comrittee's
deliberations. It was inportant that a conmmuni cati on shoul d be consi dered
confidentially, as was the case in all the bodies with a procedure anal ogous
to that of the Optional Protocol. Nevertheless, authorizing a State party or
the author of a conmunication to make public or otherw se disclose information
relating to themwas not contrary to the Optional Protocol

73. To concl ude, she subscribed to M. Buergenthal's views about the
possi bl e contradicti on between the obligations of a State party under its own
| egi sl ation and those by which it was bound under the Optional Protocol

74. M. POCAR pointed out that the question of possible pressure was
irrelevant, as pressure would inevitably be brought to bear

75. In his view, the text of rule 95, paragraph 1 of the current rules of
procedure was perfectly satisfactory, provided the |ast sentence was del et ed.
The parties were free to disclose the content of the Comm ttee's decisions or
not to do so.

76. Ms. EVATT thought it was inportant to distinguish between the question
of the confidentiality of the Conmittee's procedure and that of the
secretariat, in respect of which the Conmttee should take a separate
deci si on.

77. M. FRANCI S endorsed M. Mavrommatis' views about the danger of
renderi ng meani ngl ess the provisions of article 5, paragraph 3 of the Optiona
Protocol. Mreover, the Committee should be careful not to increase the
secretariat's workl oad.

78. M. BHAGMTI said that he too was in favour of transparency, and pointed
out that article 5, paragraph 3 of the Optional Protocol was sinply designed
to ensure confidentiality of the exchange of views ampbng nmenbers of the

Conmi ttee when a communi cation was considered. The neetings at which
conmuni cati ons were considered were closed to allow nenbers freely to express
t henmsel ves. I n any event, even in judicial proceedings the parties' pleadings
were never confidential, unless the court decided that it was necessary to
protect individuals. Generally speaking, he found paragraph 2 of the draft
new rul e 95 perfectly satisfactory.

79. As for the secretariat, he endorsed Ms. Evatt's views and thought it
was inportant to take a decision on the rights and duties of the secretari at
regar di ng comuni cati ons.

80. M. LALLAH said his interpretation of article 5, paragraph 3 of the
Optional Protocol was somewhat different fromthat of M. Bhagwati. 1In his
view, it followed fromthat provision that documents relating to a

conmuni cati on and the comunication itself could be nade public only when the
Committee had adopted its views on admissibility or on the nerits. He drew
attention to the fact that the Cormittee had decided that the conplete text of



CCPR/ CJ SR. 1557/ Add. 1
page 12

its views would be nade public and reproduced in its annual report. The
pur pose of that decision was to provide for the possibility of the parties
di sclosing only certain aspects of its views, which mght distort them

81. Li ke M. Pocar, he wished to retain rule 95, paragraph 1 of the current
rul es of procedure, with the exception of the last sentence. Firstly, the
Committee was unable to conpel a State party to keep information confidenti al
and secondly the Government of a State party to a communi cati on m ght be
required to report thereon to Parlianent or to other national bodies.

82. M. KRETZMER suggested including a provision to allow States parties and
the authors of comunications to nmake public conmuni cations submitted to the
Committee, the replies and other information relating thereto, unless a
wor ki ng group or special rapporteur decided that the docunments in question
shoul d remain confidential. Moreover, the |ast sentence of paragraph 2 of the
draft shoul d be retained.

83. M. FRANCI S suggested the nenbers of the Committee should not interpret
article 5, paragraph 3 of the Optional Protocol too restrictively. As a
corollary, it was necessary to specify exactly what should renmain confidentia
and what could be made public, as the Committee's standing and prestige
depended t hereon.

84. M. POCAR suggested, in view of the urgency of conpleting the
consideration of other itens on the agenda, that the secretariat should
prepare a new draft rule 95, taking into account the discussion; the draft
woul d be submtted to the menbers of the Conmittee for adoption at its
fifty-ninth session.

85. It was so deci ded.

The neeting rose at 1 p.m




